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Application of Mountain Water District for the Issuance of a Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity to Construct and Finance a Sewer System 
Improvements Project Pursuant to the Provisions of KRS 278.020, KRS 278.300, 
807 

Attached are copies of electronic mail correspondences, which are being filed in 
the record of the above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to 
make regarding the contents of these correspondences, please do so within five days of 
receipt of this letter. 

If you have any questions, please contact Jenny Sanders, Commission Staff 
Attorney, at 502-782-2581 . 
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Sanders, Jenny L (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Randy Jones <wrjones@rubinhays.com > 
Wednesday, May 17, 2017 5:09 PM 
Sanders, Jenny L (PSC) 
RE: PSC 17-150 Mountain Water District Application for CPCN to finance sewer 
improvements 

I w ill check with the District manager and let you know. 

!llatuh; ')o.tte-6 
W. Randall Jones, Esq. 
Rubin & Hays 
450 South Third Street, Suite 300 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
Phone: (502) 569-7534 
Fax: {502) 569-7555 
email: wrjones@rubinhays.com 

From: Sanders, Jenny L (PSC) [mailto:jenny.sanders@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:16PM 
To: Randy Jones 
Subject: PSC 17-150 Mountain Water District Application for CPCN to finance sewer improvements 

Mr. Jones, 
Mary Purvis from our FA department was reviewing the application in the above referenced case and noticed that while 
the body of the application references approximately 260 ginder pump units on page 3, the attached exhibits refer to 
222 grinder pump units. She wanted me to touch base with you and see if you could clarify and give us the exact 
number of grinder pump units Mountain WaterDistrict is planning on buying and installing. 
Thank you for your time. 
Jenny Sanders 
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Sanders, Jenny L (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Jenny, 

Randy Jones <wrjones@rubinhays.com> 
Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:39 PM 
Sanders, Jenny L (PSC) 
RE: PSC 17-150 Mountain Water District Application for CPCN to finance sewer 
improvements 

I checked with the MWD manager and his response indicated that the District was purchasing as many units as the 
$300,000 of funding will allow. 
The unit price (at the t ime of bidding) was $1,128.58 each which would allow the District to purchase approximately 265 
units. 

I hope this clears up the matter. If you need any add itional information, please let me know. 

~Jcu~.ru 
W. Randall Jones, Esq. 
Rubin & Hays 
450 South Third Street, Suite 300 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
Phone: (502) 569-7534 
Fax: (502) 569-7555 
email : wrjones@rubinhays.com 

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
number of grinder pump units Mountain WaterDistrict is planning on buying and insta lling. 
Thank you for your time. 
Jenny Sanders 
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